
CHATHAM COLJNTY PURCHASING & CONTRACTING DEPARTMENT

ADDENDUM NO. 2 TO 18-0075-4

FOR: CANEBRAKE ROAD IMPROVEMENTS

PLEASE SEE THE FOLLO\ryING FOR ADDITIONS, CLARIFICATIONS AND/OR
CHANGES:

1 SEB ATTACHED SHEET OF QUBSTIONS RBCEIVED. (1 page)

2. REPLACE CURRENT BID SHEETS WITH THE ATTACHED REVISED BID
SHEETS ( 3 pages)

3. PLAN CHANGES: SEE ATTACHED PLAN RBVISION SUMMARY SHEETS
( 2 pages)

4. REVISED PLAN SHEETS: SEE ATTACHED REVISED PLAN SHBBTS
( 17 plan sheets )
04-001, 05-001, 05-002, 05-003, 05-004, 05-005, 05-006, 05-007 06-001, 06-003, 13-002, l3-003,
I 3-007, 1 7-001, 17 -002, I 7-003, 26-008.

NOTE: BID OPBNING RBMAINS:
zPM, WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 15,2018

THE PROPOSER IS RESPONSIBLE FOR MAKING THE NECESSARY CHANGES
AND MUST ACKNO\ryLEDGE RBCEIPT OF ADDENDUM.

8/8/1 8

DATE ROB T E. MARS
SENIOR PROCUREMENT ECIALIST

CIIAI"FìAM CO NTY



Addendum 2 Questions and Answers

I) Ttrhat type of handicap tiles would you like to use? Options are: brick, plastic
c ast-in-plac e permanent

Cast In Place Replaceable

2) Is there a lay-down site availablefor contractor to use? If so, how large is the site andwhere
is it located?

No

3) Is an øs-built final required?

Please see the Special Conditions for As-Built requirements.

4) Is the soil testing handled by the contractor or the owner?

Please see the Special Conditions for testing requirements

5) Will you supply a CAD file for surveying/layout for construction work and ROll markers?

Yes

Q Wrhere can we find the in/ìltration trench location? We are unable to locate it on the plans. We

need the typical and elevation.

Please see the Infiltration Trench Detail located on sheet 05-007.

e
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CATE, CHAIN LINK ZC COAT -
BARRIER FENCE IORANCE) . 4 FT
INFILTRATÏON TRENCH

TRAFFIC CONTROL -
CRADINC COVIPLETE -
SELECTED I4ATERIAL FOR SHOULDER CONSTRUCTION. 12 IN IV1IN, INCLUD]NC I4ATER

CR ACCR BASE CRS, 8 INCH, INCL MATL

ACCR SURF CRS

RECYCLED ASPH CONC LEVELINC. INCL BITUM MATL & H LIN4E

RECYCLED ASPH CONC 12.5 Mf\4 SUPERPAVE, GP 2 ONLY, INCL BITUVI IVIATL & H L]
TACK COAT
MILL ASPH CONC PVYIT. VARIABLE DEPTH

DRIVEWAY CONCRETE. 6 IN TK
DRIVEWAY CONCRETE, 8 IN TK
CONC SIDEWALK. 4 IN
CONC SIDEWALK. 8 IN
CONC SPILLWAY, TP 4
CONCRETE i\4EDIAN, 6 IN
CONCRETE HEADER CURB. 6 IN. TP 2

CONC CURB & CUTTER. 6 IN X 24 IN, TP 2

SAWED ]OINTS IN EXIST PAVEMENTS - PCC

PVN4T REINF FABRIC STRIPS. TP 2, 18 INCH W]DTH
CLASS B CONCRETE

CLASS B CONC, BASE OR PVMT WIDENINC
TIN4BER RA]LÏNC
STOR[.4 DRAIN PIPE, 18 IN. H 1-10
STORI4 DRAIN PIPE, 24 IN, H 1-10
FLARED END SECTION 18 IN. STORVI DRAIN
FLARED END SECTION 24 IN, STORN4 DRAIN
RE[1 CH LK FENCE. ALL SIZES & TYPES
RE[4 CATE _

AD]UST I4ANHOLE TO CRADE

RICHT OF WAY VIARKERS

CH LK FENCE, ZC COAT. 6 FT, 9 CA

999 - 0600

PRICEDESCRIPTION UNÏTS QUANTITY

BID SHEET
Canebrake Road

8/3/t8

ITEM

ROADWAY

150-1000
210-0100
2 16 - 9000
310-5080
318-3000
402-1812
402-3130
413-0750
432-5010
44 1- 00 16
44 1- 00 18
44r-0704
4 41- 010 8
44L-0304
44L-07 48
441_-5002
44L-601"2
444-I000
446- 1100
s00-3200
s 00- 9999
50 2 - 9000
5 50-1180
550-1240
550-4218
550-4224
610-0200
610-0301
611-8050
6 34 - 1200
643-1L52
643-8010
643-8200

8/7 /201811.:34 AM Page 1 of 3 Canebrake Sheet 8.3.1-8.xlsx
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CONSTRUCTTON EXÏT
CONSTRUCT AND REN4OVE SILT CONTROL CATE. TP 2

CONSTRUCT AND RENIOVE SILT CONTROL CATE, TP 3

CONSTRUCT AND REPIOVE FABRIC CHECK DAN4 - TYPE C SILT FENCE

¡.4AINTENANCE OF TEN4PORARY SILT FENCE. TP A

MAINTENANCE OF TEVIPORARY SILT FENCE, TP C

MA]NTENANCE OF CHECK DAMS - ALL TYPES
I4AINTENANCE OF SILT CONTROL GATE. TP 2

I4AINTENANCE OF STLT CONTROL CATE. TP 3

VIAINTENANCE OF CONSTRUCTION EXIT
WATER OUALITY VIONITORINC AND SAI4PLINC
WATER QUALITY INSPECTIONS
TEIIPORARY SILT FENCE. TYPE A

TENIPORARY SILT FENCE. TYPE C

STN DU¡4PED RIP RAP. TP 3. 18 IN
PLASTTC FILTER FABRIC
PERIVIANENT CRASSINC
ACRICULTURAL LIME
FERTILIZER N1IXED CRADE

FERTILIZER NITROCEN CONTENT

SOD

EROSION CONTROL N4ATS, SLOPES

REI1 SÏCN
RESET STCN

HICHWAY SICNS. TP 1 N4ATL. REFL SHEETINC. TP 9

HICHWAY SICNS, TP 1 N4ATL, REFL SHEETINC, TP 11
CALV STEEL POSTS. TP 7

CALV STEEL POSTS. ÏP 8

TEMPORARY CRASSINC

163-0s03
163-0s28
16 5 -00 10
165-0030
16 5 -0041
16 s - 0086
165-0087
165-0101
167- 1000
167-1500
171- 00 10
171-0030

PERNIANENT EROSION CONTROL

603-2181
60 3 - 7000
700 - 69 10
700 - 7000
700 - 8000
700-8100
700 - 9 300
716-2000

SIGNING & MARKING

610-9001
611-5551
636-1033
636-1036
636-2070
636-2080

8/3/L8

ITEM DESCRIPTION OUANTITYUNTTS PRICE

BID SHEET
Canebrake Road

TEMPORARY EROSION CONTROL

]-63-0232
16 3 - 0240
163-0300
163-0502

8/7 /201811-:34 AM Page 2 of 3 Canebrake d Sheet 8.3.18.x1sx



BTD SHEET
Canebrake Road

8/3/t8

ITEM DESCRIPTION UNITS QUANTITY PRICE AMOUNT

SIGNALIZATION

LANDSCAPING

$ 10 .000 .00

TOTAL CONSTRUCTION COST: I

NAME / TITLE

CON]PANY

ADDRESS

PHONE/FAX

E_N4AIL

$ 10 ,000 . 00

61
3276
727 5
6l-5 6

26
2739
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27
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1
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636-2090 CALV STEEL POSTS TP9
SKIP TRAFFIC STRIPE. 5 IN. YELLOW

THERN4OPLASTIC SOL]D TRAF STRTPE, 5 IN, WHITE
THERI4OPLASTIC SOLTD TRAF STR]PE, 5 IN, YELLOW

THERVIOPLASTIC SOLID IRAF STRIPE, 24 IN, WHITE
THERN]OPLASTIC SOLID TRAF STRIPE, 8 IN, WHITE
THERVIOPLASTIC SKIP TRAF STR]PE, 5 IN, h/HITE
THERN4OPLASTIC TRAF STRIPINC. WHITE

THERN4OPLASTIC TRAF STRIPINC, YELLOW

RAISED PV¡4T N1ARKERS TP 1

RAISED PVVIT N1ARKERS TP 3

TRAFFIC SICNAL INSTALLATION NO - 1

ACCRECATE DRAINACE COURSE, TP 2 For Root Bridqe
CEOCRID REINFORCEVIENT, TP A For Root Bridse

FIELD CONDITION ALLOWANCE

652-6s02
6s3-1s01
653-1502
653-]-704
653-1804
653-3501
6s3-6004
653-6006
654-1001
654-1003

64 7 - 1000

222-r002
457-1005

999-9999

8/1/201,811:34 AM Page 3 of 3 Canebrake Bid Sheet 8.3.18.x|sx



Canebrake Road - Plan Revisions-7131,1L8

r HargrayCommunications

a

a

a

t e rgray mmun to ers

Roadway Graded Aggregate Base Pay ltem

Sht 06-001: Revised Roadway Graded Aggregate Base Pay ltem to GR AGGR BASE CRS, 8 INCH,

INCL MATL (Bid ltem 310-5080).

Bid Sheet updated accordingly.

Driveway Pavement Design

Sht 04-001: Revised Driveway Pavement Design to remove Graded Aggregate Base

Sht 06-001: Updated Driveway Quantities

Shts 13-002, 13-003, L7-O)t, 17-002,17-003: Revised driveways DW03, DW07, DW09, DW12 to

be reconstructed entirely with concrete pavement

Bid Sheet updated accordingly.

Select fill in shoulder

Shts 05-001 thru 05-006:

Added the following note:

NOTE 1. CONTACTOR TO ENSURE PLACEMENT OF A MINIMUM DEPTH OT T2-

INCHES OF SELECTED MATERIAL WITHIN THE BUFFERS BETWEEN THE ROADWAY

AND SIDEWALK OR TRAIL IN ACCORDANCE WITH GDOT STANDARD

SPECIFICATION 216-UNPAVED SHOULDERS. PAYMENT FOR THIS WORK SHALL BE

PER SQUARE YARD FOR THE UNIT PRICE BID FOR ITEM 21.6-9OOO-SELECTED

MATERIAL FOR SHOULDER CONSTRICTION, 12 IN MIN, INCLUDING MATERIAL.

SELECTED MATERIAL SHALL BE CLASS IA1 MATERIAL IN ACCORDANCE WITH

GDOT STANDARD SPECIFICATION 81.0, WITH LESS THAN 5% CLAY.

Added the following label with leaders at all sidewalk and trail buffers, including those

behind curbs:

SELECTED MATERIAL, ].2 IN MIN, SEE NOTE 1

sht 06-001:

Added quantity table for Selected Material.

Added the following note adjacent to the table:

CONTACTOR TO ENSURE PLACEMENT OF A MINIMUM DEPTH OF 12-INCHES OF

SELECTED MATERIAL WITHIN THE BUFFERS BETWEEN THE ROADWAY AND

SIDEWALK OR TRAIL IN ACCORDANCE WITH GDOT STANDARD SPECIFICATION



216-UNPAVED SHOULDERS. PAYMENT FOR THIS WORK SHALL BE PER SQUARE

YARD FOR THE UNIT PRICE BID FOR ITEM 216-9OOO-SELECTED MATERIAL FOR

SHOULDER CONSTRICTION, ]"2 IN MIN, INCLUDING MATERIAL. SELECTED

a

a

a

STANDARD SPECIFICATION 810, WITH LESS THAN 5% CLAY.

Bid Sheet updated accordingly.

Trail Crossing Sign

Sht 26-008: Added W11-15, W11-15P and W16-9P at 44+40 RT

Sht 06-003: Added location and sign info for addition

Bid Sheet updated accordingly.

Leveling

Sht 06-001 Added Leveling quantit¡es to Roadway Paving table

Sht 05-001: Added Leveling to Typical Section Nos. 1 and 2

Bid Sheet updated accordingly.

lnfiltration Trenches

Sht 05-007: Modified the Typicalsection lnfiltration Trench detail

Removed all station ranges, except for:

STA 39+OO RT TO STA 41+1.5 RT

Revised the select fill note to read:

SELECT FILL, CLASS IA1 MATERIAL PER GDOT SPEC 81.0, WITH LESS THAN 5%

CLAY (TYP)

Sht 13-007: Added begin and end labels for the lnfiltration Trench

Sht 06-003: Revised quantities accordingly

Bid Sheet updated accordingly.




































